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Rivera, Maribel

From: markt@legendaryexcursions.com
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 1:51 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Kevin Jowett

Subject: "Correction

To: Florida State Department of State Division of Corporation,

I have just received my EIN and detail from the State of Florida regarding my business DBA. The principal address is
incorrect on the document. The mailing address and principal address must be the same.

Document number-L10000121460
EIN-27-4101775

State- FL

Status-Active

Please change the principal address to
4520 Willa Creek Drive

Suite 104

Winter Springs, FL. 32708

Regards,

Mark Townsend

CEO

Legendary Adventures Inc.
www.legendaryexcursions.com
Wide Open Excursions
www.wideopenbaja.com

Office 888.522.9918 x700

Mobile 484.880.2180
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Tremont, PA | Orlando, FL | Las Vegas, NV | Los Cabos
Get Your Adventare On!

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the review
of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the

sender.
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